

21 April 2020

Nevill.Gluyas@jarden.co.nz

Dear Neville

Energy- only capacity market presentation to the Market Development Advisory Group

On behalf of the Market Development Advisory Group, I would like to thank you for taking the time to prepare and present your work on energy-only and capacity markets. I know the members and Authority staff very much appreciated your presentation and chance to discuss this topic with you.

Thank you again for the time and expertise you made available to the Group.

Your sincerely,



Tony Baldwin
Chair – Market Development Advisory Group